# **CITY OF SHEBOYGAN**

# **PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES**

# Tuesday, November 15, 2022

**COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:** Alderperson Amanda Salazar, Chair Dean Dekker, Alderperson Angela Ramey, Alderperson Joe Heidemann, and Vice Chair Zach Rust.

**STAFF/OFFICIALS PRESENT:** Director of Public Works David Biebel, City Engineer Ryan Sazama, Superintendent of Parks & Forestry Joe Kerlin, Superintendent of Streets and Sanitation Joel Kolste, Superintendent of Wastewater Jordan Skiff, Superintendent of Facilities & Traffic Mike Willmas, Motor Vehicle Supervisor Rick Ney, Administrative Coordinator Heather Burke, and Administrative Clerk Stacy Weseljak.

#### **OPENING OF MEETING**

1. Call to Order

Chair Dean Dekker called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.

- 2. Roll Call Alderpersons Dekker, Heidemann, Ramey, Rust, and Salazar may attend meeting remotely.
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

4. Introduction of Committee Members and Staff

## **MINUTES**

5. Approval of Minutes: October 25, 2022

MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES FROM OCTOBER 25, 2022 Motion made by Vice Chair Rust, Seconded by Alderperson Ramey. Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Dekker, Alderperson Ramey, Alderperson Heidemann, Vice Chair Rust

### ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION

6. Res. No. 87-22-23 / November 7, 2022: A resolution authorizing the appropriate City officials to enter into an Addendum No. 1 to the contract with Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC for design services related to the South Side Sewer (SIS) Facility Plan.

MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE COMMON COUNCIL ADOPT THE RESOLUTION Motion made by Vice Chair Rust, Seconded by Alderperson Heidemann. Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Dekker, Alderperson Ramey, Alderperson Heidemann, Vice Chair Rust

7. Gen. Ord. No. 12-22-23 / November 7, 2022: An ordinance repealing Gen. Ord. No. 42-21-22 so as to remove the two-way street designation for South 24th Street between Indiana Avenue and Georgia Avenue and add parking on the west side of South 24th Street between Indiana Avenue and Georgia Avenue.

MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE COMMON COUNCIL ADOPT THE ORDINANCE Motion made by Vice Chair Rust, Seconded by Alderperson Salazar. Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Dekker, Alderperson Ramey, Alderperson Heidemann, Vice Chair Rust

8. Gen. Ord. No. 13-22-23 / November 7, 2022: An ordinance amending Sections 122-403, 122-404, and 122-405 of the Municipal Code relating to sewers and sewerage disposal so as to make changes to service charges.

MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE COMMON COUNCIL ADOPT THE ORDINANCE Motion made by Alderperson Heidemann, Seconded by Vice Chair Rust. Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Dekker, Alderperson Ramey, Alderperson Heidemann, Vice Chair Rust

9. Res. No. 86-22-23 / November 7, 2022: A resolution authorizing the Purchasing Agent to issue a purchase order for the emergency purchase replacement of a bucket truck for the Motor Vehicle Division of the Department of Public Works, and authorizing the necessary budget adjustments to provide funding for the purchase.

MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE COMMON COUNCIL ADOPT THE RESOLUTION Motion made by Vice Chair Rust, Seconded by Alderperson Salazar. Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Dekker, Alderperson Ramey, Alderperson Heidemann, Vice Chair Rust

## **NEXT MEETING DATE**

10. Next Regular Meeting Date: November 29, 2022

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

11. Motion to adjourn

MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 6:00 PM

Motion made by Vice Chair Rust, Seconded by Alderperson Salazar.

Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Dekker, Alderperson Ramey, Alderperson Heidemann, Vice Chair Rust